



# Shahryar Aboutorabi *Frontend Developer*

📍 Tehran

✉ shahryar.aboutorabi@gmail.com

☎ (+98) 935 212 6950

in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/shahryar-aboutorabi/>

📌 <https://shahryara.ir>

I'm a Front-End developer with more than 5+ years of experience in Javascript development. I have experience with React.js, Redux, and Node.js using the Express framework. I have experience in working on 4 startups. About a year ago I started to develop a product [🔗](#) for intelligent pricing and product price recommender with NextJs.

## Professional Experience

---

2020.03 – present  
Tehran, Iran

**Arpco**, Frontend Developer [🔗](#)

Arpco focuses on communication and information Network Directory, Data Centers, Smart Buildings, Automation, IT, and Network Security.

- **Developed the new layout of the company's website**
- **Developed a platform for network's hardware price tracking with Reactjs**

2017.12 – 2020.04  
Tehran, Iran

**Ifroute**, Frontend Developer

Chehelso was a Marketplace that works in Iran.

- **Developed website and admin panel for Chehelso**
- **Developed crawler for data tracking with Scrapy**

2017.04 – 2017.11  
Tehran, Iran

**Arosis ( Dakhleto )**, Frontend Developer

Dakhleto Point of Sales application

- **Developed inventory management application with payment methods like mPos and pc-Pos and ability to connect to thermal printer**

2016.04 – 2017.03  
Tehran, Iran

**Hyperka - online grocery store**, Co-Founder and Frontend Developer

Hyperka was an online platform for grocery delivery services that enabled consumers to shop groceries in their favorite chain supermarkets via mobile app and website.

- **Developed website and application**

## Skills

---

### **React Js**

NextJs ( SSR, SSG ), Redux, Redux-Saga, Redux-Thunk, React Bootstrap, Material UI, Ant Design

### **Android Developer**

Realm ,RxAndoird ,Retrofit ,Socketlo , Fresco , Sqlite

### **Node Js**

Express Js , PassportJs , Mongoose

### **HTML/CSS/JavaScript**

CSS Preprocessors ( Sass , Scss )

## Education

---

2012.09 – 2014.09  
Tehran, Iran

**Islamic Azad University**, M.Sc , software Engineering

- Thesis : A new Self-Adaptation clustering algorithm based on Cuckoo algorithm and Bat algorithm

## Publications

---

2016.06.13

**A greedy algorithm versus metaheuristic solutions to deadlock detection in Graph Transformation Systems,**  
Journal of Intelligent & Fuzzy Systems/ IOS Press [↗](#)

## Interests

---

Playing traditional instrument - Setar, Iranian typescript calligraphy - ( nasta'liq - shekasteh )